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Ms. Stevie:
 
The Department of Health (DOH) Office of Drinking Water (ODW) does not have any administrative
authority – four homes, even if all interconnected, would constitute a Group B water system that
would be fully under Kittitas County Health – but DOH ODW has the following guidance comment:
 

·         The applicant’s approach of seeking “water mitigation certificates from the water bank”, as
noted in the SEPA checklist, is “correct”.

 
DOH has no further comment(s), thanks,
 
 
Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE
Regional Engineer
Office of Drinking Water
Washington State Department of Health
16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA  99216
Russell.Mau@doh.wa.gov
509-329-2116 | www.doh.wa.gov
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 8:27 AM
To: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; George Long <long@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; jesse.cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; holly.erdman <holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges
<kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Yakama Nation - Enviromental Review
<enviroreview@yakama.com>; 'corrine_camuso@yakama.com' <corrine_camuso@yakama.com>;
'jessica_lally@yakama.com' <jessica_lally@yakama.com>; 'Noah Oliver'
<Noah_oliver@yakama.com>; casey_barney@yakama.com; kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Jim
Matthews <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Petropoulos, Terra (ECY)
<tebu461@ECY.WA.GOV>; White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; ECY RE Former Orchards
<formerorchards@ECY.WA.GOV>; Neet, Wendy (ECY) <wnee461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Downes, Scott G
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